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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:    Agency Members and Designees 
 
FROM:  Terry Martino, Executive Director 
 
DATE:  June 5, 2013 
 
RE:    Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda 
 
(1)  Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for May 2013 
 
(2) Deputy Director, Regulatory Programs Report (R. Weber) 
 
(3) Projects 
 

 2012-199 (S. McSherry) 
 Lydia’s Place, Inc. and Timothy S. Sharlow 
 Town of Hopkinton, St. Lawrence County 
  Resource Management 
 

Jurisdictional Predicates: New commercial campground 
involving fewer than fifty sites in a Resource Management 
land use area, a Class B regional project requiring an 
Agency permit pursuant to Section 810(2)(d)(10) of the 
Adirondack Park Agency Act. 
 

 New commercial use:  Recreational Vehicle and tent 
campground consisting of 44 sites with water, electric and 
septic hookups.  Wetlands exist on the project site, but 
none will be filled as a result of the project.   

 
 Staff Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 
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(4) Old Business 
 
(5) New Business 
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Regulatory Committee Members 
 
F. Mezzano, Chairman 
R. Booth 
A. Lussi 
B. Valentino 
D. Scozzafava (DOS)        
 
 


